"JIL CONSERVATION DIVISIO!L

Artesia, New Mexico

mgc,elldﬂ o/l C‘fP.
P.o. Deawer 730

Roswell, N.m. ‘/«//y‘
88202

Re: Welle placed in poole

Centleomen:

As the result of bivision Order/_);k_)_zi the following described well ‘=
(has—bwe) been placed 1n the pool €% shown below. This change in
nomenclature has been made 1in our files. Please change your records to

reflect the proper pool name. All subsequent reports must show this

memenclature until further notice.

/"/:'9-‘»\ Lonesome- @ueew

Exxou Fed, * 3 D-28-16-29

I'ransporters are advised, by copy of this letter, to change their

records to reflect the pool name as established by this order,

el fect ivO»____m&y /z ‘ig‘ .

Sincerely,

Darreli Moore

Geologist
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